
Recklev. William

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Skeen, David \ \L..L
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 11:15 AM
Foggie, Kirk
Reckley, William; Hopkins, Jon
Briefing for Fuketa?

Kirk,

I saw Alex Klein this morning and he is willing to brief the Commissioner. He also suggested Donnie Harrison
would be a good partner to discuss the risk aspects of NFPA 805.

I suggest you find out when Alex/Donnie are available and try to set it up a meeting with Fuketa. I would be
happy to sit in as well, if available.

Thanks
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